

## Orland Park Landmark

National Register of Historic Places 1989

1898

"Twin Towers Sanctuary" 9955 W. 144th Street

9955 W. 144th Street Queen Anne Style

The Twin Towers Sanctuary was designed and built in 1898 by William A. Bennet in the Queen Anne architectural style. It is also

"Old Sanctuary of the United Methodist Church". The Twin Towers Sanctuary is a one-story building with wood clapboard siding and diamond and fish-scale shingles. It has carved brackets under wide eaves and pointed round arched windows. The Twin Towers Sanctuary takes its name from the two unusually bell shaped octagonal conical towers.

Inside the Sanctuary the interior ceiling is clad in Sullivanesque pressed metal. The windows are opaque producing a golden ambience inside the nave of the sanctuary.



Village of Orland Park - 2009